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Shropshire Council     
Planning Policy Our ref: PL00771005   
Shrewsbury     
SY1 9LJ 3 August 2023   
 
 
Dear Ms Turner 
 
BISHOPS CASTLE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN- REGULATION 16 CONSULTATION 

Thank you for the invitation to comment on the Submission Neighbourhood Plan.  

Our previous comments on the earlier regulation 14 consultation remain entirely 

relevant, that is: 

“Historic England is supportive of both the content of the document and the vision and 

objectives set out in it and consider that an admirably comprehensive approach is 

taken to the environment including the historic environment. The design parameters 

set out in the Bishop’s Castle Character Assessments will no doubt prove invaluable 

as a context and guide for future development. This approach and those policies 

designed to conserve and enhance both the distinctive character of the settlement of 

Bishop’s Castle and the surrounding countryside including Local Green Spaces is 

highly commendable”. 

Beyond those observations we have no further substantive comments to make. 

Yours sincerely, 
 
P. Boland. 
 
Peter Boland 
Historic Places Advisor 
peter.boland@HistoricEngland.org.uk 
 
cc:  
 
 


